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ADDENDUM 004 

INVITATION TO TENDER 
Janitorial Services – Montreal Garrison

 

Please find enclosed herewith the above-mentioned addendum which forms part of the tender documents 

Modifications stated herein have precedence over all previous tender documents. 

 

18-  Please see attached document « 3D - BREAKDOWN OF COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH 
PERIODIC WORK » 

 

19-  In Amendment 1, you provided a Technical Specification by prototype. In preparing our 
submission, we noted differences between these prototypes and those found in the RFP (Annex 
A of the technical specifications) in the “Surface area by Prototype” section. Indeed, some 
prototypes and surface areas are not found, for example: stairs, corridors, etc. 

Would it be possible for you, please, to return to us a Technical Specifications by prototypes 
including all the prototypes that we have to evaluate with their area? 
Please find enclosed the modified DND technical prototype applicable for the janitor services – 
Garrison Mtl. Please see attached document « TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION BY PROTOTYPE» 
and  « AREA_PROTOTYPE». 

20- Many buildings at Montreal Garrison have multiple usages (offices, warehouse, clinic, cafeteria, 
etc.), and though we know the total area per building that needs to be cleaned, we have no way 
of knowing it per usage. For example, in building #193 where we know  we have a total of 6,054 
square meters to clean, how many square meters does the clinic represent? 
The Clinic represents 187 m² of linoleum floor. 

Plus if we refer back to page 44 of the RFP document, building #193 does not list a clinic. We 
found out through the visit but never got to see it.  
Due to the Covid-19, the access to the medical clinic is forbidden for civilian staff. 

Cleaning a clinic requires a lot more time per square meter than a warehouse. The same goes for 
many other buildings. Could you please provide a breakdown by usage/type for each building?   
This request is possible, but we will need a few days to provide this information. 

21-  During the visit we were informed that gymnasiums are to be cleaned 5 time per week. When 
reading through prototypes, we see that prototype 1530 states 5 times per week when the exact 
same prototype 1530S calls for 7 time per week. Which one has to be followed?
The prototypes 0112S, 1530S and 1533 indicate a cleaning maintenance of 7 times per week. 
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22- Prototypes 1320 1320H and 1320M (officed and office spaces) also have differing frequencies. 
They vary from 3 to 5 times per week when we were informed during the visit that offices had to 
be done 3 times per week only. Which prototype is correct?   
The cleaning frequency is 3 times per week. 

23-  Is it possible to have a listing of the flooring type area for the buildings under contract in the 
Montreal Garrison?  
Please see attached document « AREA_FLOORING » 

24-  Does the self-propelled cleaning machines (Tennant M30) located in the building L3 and L10 are 
the property of the DND or are owned by the contractor?  
The DND owns the machines and they are used only for DND purposes. 

 

All other terms, clauses and conditions remain unchanged


